Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Ted Bernstein <tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2012 10:49 AM

To: ‘Eliot Ivan Bernstein'; 'Lisa Friedstein'; ‘Pam Simon'; 'Jill lantoni’;
candyb@rockitcargo.com

Subject: RE: whats going on?

Eliot,

| have not spoken with Rachel about your use of the club.
Nobody has used the club as far as | know.

Dad was over the minimum, all credits were used. Any use of the club dining room or spa would have been charged to
the member account and payment would have to be made, like he was doing each month. | am looking into whether or
not the club membership can be suspended in order to save money, since it is not being used.

The condo has not been used. Other than having it cleaned and repairs made, it is only being shown by Sotheby's. If
anyone goes to the condo, security there will not grant them entry unless | have called them in prior to their arrival. Of
course, this is not directed at anyone individually, just overall security precautions. As | am responsible for the two
properties, it is least complicated for me to keep their use to a minimum. With all this added responsibility, | am trying
to mange everything as best | can, realizing | only have so much time in a day. To start using the houses would only
make things more time consuming for me and probably increase the costs, which | am trying to keep at an absolute
minimum. | have gotten rid of every service for both properties except for water, electric, pest control, cleaning and
maintenance.

| have not forgotten about meeting you guys there for some of the things mentioned below. In dealing with the Maritza
issue, Sotheby's, and appraisal quotes for Mom and Dad's personal assets, it's just been a matter of time.

I'll keep you posted...

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Ted Bernstein; 'Lisa Friedstein'; 'Pam Simon'; 'Jill lantoni'; candyb@rockitcargo.com
Subject: RE: whats going on?

Ted, spoke to Rachel who | asked to check about using the gym at the club as the family has club credits we are paying
for and must use each month. She said you told her | could not use the gym or club to continue our family workouts as
only owners of the house could use the club or enter the

property, which Rachel stated is only you and Deborah. Please explain and

what are the dollar amounts on the credits are and are you using them?

Also, | asked you several weeks ago about stopping by the house to get some of the things we could use that nobody
else would be wanting, towels, sheets, kitchen utensils, etc. and you were getting back to me when to meet but | have
not heard back. Also, in the next few weeks we would like to use the Condo and last time we went there they excluded
us from using the property under strict orders from unknown, what is the story on that???

Eliot



From: Ted Bernstein [mailto:tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 12:34 PM

To: 'Lisa Friedstein'; Pam Simon; Eliot Bernstein; Jill lantoni

Subject: RE: whats going on?

Hi,
| can tell you what | know.
| have not heard anything about the autopsy from the state. Pam called the other day and is waiting on a returned call.

The insurance proceeds are currently going through the normal claim process.
| would imagine it could take up to another month or so to finalize.

The houses are for sale and are not getting much action. | have lowered the price which did not seem to have much
impact yet. Of course, the costs continue each month so | am watching the market closely and will consider another
reduction right after the holidays.

| think we are finally getting a good handle on all the debts owed and the expenses. Based on the net amounts
available, the quicker we get things done, the better. In that vein, keep in mind that every communication with Robert
Spallina's office is an expense that goes against what is ultimately

available for the grandchildren trusts.

Call me any time.

From: Lisa Friedstein [mailto:lisa.friedstein@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 8:20 AM

To: Ted Bernstein; Pam Simon; Eliot Bernstein; Jill lantoni
Subject: whats going on?

Hi Guys
Has anyone heard news about the autopsy?
What is going on with insurance money?

What is going on with the houses? Any bites?



